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From: Ray Gallucci> M{w‘/

To: Phil Qualls

Date: 1/6/04 2:03PM .
Subject: Fwd: Approved Exemptions/Deviations for 1il.G.2 OpManAx

| "completed® my search through FireDatDB and found 10 exemptions specifically associated with
OpManAx and App. R, lll.G.2. This database only goes through 1997, and there are other manual action
exemptions in there, but are linked to other sections of App. R or BTP 9.5-1 (so | didn’t count them).
Check with James (or me) for the list, then let us know if and how the remaining 40 or so can be found if
the 10 | found are not a representative sample (I suspect they're not since seven are for Farley).

CC: James Downs



